MINUTES OF THE NEW BRAUNFELS SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF TUESDAY, JUNE 8, 2021

City Council

Rusty Brockman, Mayor-present
Shane Hines, Councilmember (District 1)-present
Justin Meadows, Mayor Pro Tem (District 2)-present
Harry Bowers, Councilmember (District 3)-present
Lawrence Spradley, Councilmember (District 4)-present
Jason Hurta, Councilmember (District)-present
James Blakey, Councilmember (District 6)-present

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Brockman at 3:02pm. Councilmember Hurta gave the invocation and Mayor Brockman led the Pledge of Allegiance and Salute to the Texas Flag.

1. WORKSHOP

A) Interview applicants for the Planning Commission for terms ending May 31, 2024.

Mayor Brockman read the caption and recessed the meeting at 3:05pm to move to the Tejas Room. The meeting reconvened at 3:06pm.

Interviews began with Bill Biggadike. Following Mr. Biggadike's interview, Council recessed at 3:19pm to address technical difficulties in the room. The meeting reconvened at 3:36pm and interviews continued in the following order:

Steve Cornelius
Larry Johnson
Jason Layh
William Henry
Ron Reaves
James Vaughan
Lee Edwards
Johnnie Rosenauer

Tuesday, June 8, 2021 New Braunfels Special City Council Regular Meeting

Thea French
Jessica Hille
Kurt Andersen-Vie
Daniel Oldani
Mark Goodner
David Lerch
Cutter Gonzalez
Drew Snider

Mr. Lerch and Mr. Snider applied for both Planning Commission and Zoning Board of Adjustment and were interviewed for both at this time.

Ms. Krobot read a prepared statement on behalf of Katharina Perez.

During the interviews, Council recessed at 5:20pm and reconvened at 5:27pm and then recessed again at 7:03pm at the conclusion of the Planning Commission interviews and reconvened at 7:10pm to begin the Zoning Board of Adjustment Interviews.

- B) Discuss and consider approval of the appointment of three individuals to the Planning Commission for terms ending May 31, 2024.
- C) Interview applicants for the Zoning Board of Adjustment for terms ending May 31, 2023 and an unexpired term ending May 31, 2022.

In lieu of acting on the Planning Commission interviews, Council elected to continue with the Zoning Board of Adjustment interviews. The interviewees with interviewed in the following order:

John Coker Jenny Wilson Cynthia Foster

Ms. Krobot read a prepared statement on behalf of Katharina Perez.

Council recessed at 7:36pm to relocate to Council Chambers.

Tuesday, June 8, 2021 New Braunfels Special City Council Regular Meeting

D) Discuss and consider approval of the appointment of 2 regular members and 2 alternate members for terms ending May 31, 2023, and 1 alternate member for an unexpired term ending May 31, 2022 to the Zoning Board of Adjustment.

Council reconvened at 7:42pm and considered items B and D at this time.

Council unanimously selected Mr. Reaves and Mr. Edwards. The third spot was tied between Mr. Snider and Mr. Andersen-Vie and with the tie breaker going to Mr. Andersen-Vie. Councilmember Hines made a motion to approve Mr. Reaves, Mr. Edwards, and Mr. Andersen-Vie to the Planning Commission for terms ending May 31, 2024 which was seconded by Councilmember Bowers and unanimously approved via roll call vote.

Next, Council considered the 2 regular members on the Zoning Board of Adjustment. Council unanimously selected Mr. Coker and Ms. Foster. Councilmember Hines made a motion to approve Mr. Coker and Ms. Foster for terms ending May 31, 2023 to the Zoning Board of Adjustment which was seconded by Councilmember Spradley and unanimously approved via roll call vote.

Then Council considered the 2 alternate members on the Zoning Board of Adjustment. Council unanimously selected Ms. Wilson and Mr. Snider. Councilmember Hines made a motion to approve Ms. Wilson and Mr. Snider for terms ending May 31, 2023 to the Zoning Board of Adjustment which was seconded by Councilmember Hurta and unanimously approved via roll call vote.

Lastly, Council considered 1 alternate member on the Zoning Board of Adjustment. Councilmember Hines made a motion to approve Mr. Lerch for an unexpired term ending May 31, 2022 to the Zoning Board of Adjustment which was seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Meadows and unanimously approved via roll call vote.

The meeting adjourned at 7:50pm.